
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________ 
MEMORANDUM____________________________________________________ 

 
TO:   Faculty Senate 
 
FROM:   Susan Ross 
 
DATE:   March 4, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:  Curriculum Proposal #19-20-14 
 
 
 

The BSN Curriculum Committee maintains and revises the nursing curriculum based 
on several national standards, which guide current trends in nursing education. The Essentials 
of Baccalaureate Education for Professional Nursing Practice serve as an important framework 
for the BSN Nursing Curriculum and our national accreditation through the Commission of 
Collegiate Nursing Education. After a review of the newly revised BSN Essentials (AACN, 
2019), the BSN curriculum committee modified the current curriculum to better align with 
these new guidelines. The BSN curriculum committee is proposing two new courses to replace 
two of the current courses in the curriculum. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc:  Richard Harvey 
  Cheri Gonzalez 
  Laura Ransom 
  Lori Schoonmaker 
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